
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Heritage Markham Committee 

 

FROM:  Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner 

 

DATE: July 13, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Building or Sign Permit Applications 

Delegated Approval by Heritage Section Staff 

296 Main St. N. (MVUHCD), 4461 Hwy. 7 E (UHCD), 29 Jerman St. (MVHCD), 

4470 Hwy. 7 E. (UHCD), 32 Joseph St. (MVHCD) 

File Numbers: PE 22 120732, SP 22 118158, AL 22 113795, HP 21 147944,  

SP 22 112518, HP 22 110769 

     

 

The following Building Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated 

approval process: 

 

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken 

296 Main St. N. 

(MVHCD) 

PE 22 120732 New in-ground swimming pool and enclosure 

4461 Hwy. 7 E. 

(UHCD) 

SP 22 118158 New awning in corporate colours for 

“Carefirst Seniors & Community Services 

Association” 

4461 Hwy. 7 E. 

(UHCD) 

AL 22 113795 Convert existing salon in non-heritage 

retail building into office space 

29 Jerman Street 

(MVHCD) 

HP 21 147944 Rear one storey addition to heritage 

dwelling approved through site plan 

control process 

4470 Hwy 7 E. 

(UHCD) 

SP 22 112518 Multi-tenant ground sign 

32 Joseph Street 

(MVHCD) 

HP 22 110769 Infill house approved through site plan 

process 

 

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on building and sign permits approved by 

Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process. 
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